FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

JIM HORNE
Commissioner of Education

Just Read,
Florida!

Memorandum Number 03-08

LinDpA J. EADS, Eb. D.
February 12, 2003

CHARLES PATRICK GARCiA

MEMORANDUM
JULIA L. JOHNSON
TO: Community College Presidents
WILLIAM L. PROCTOR, PH.D.
FROM: J. David Armstrong, Jr.
SUBJECT: Fee Exempt Programs

We are providing the fee exempt information due to significant growth and
interest in this subject. A ten-year comparison of fee exempt programs reveals
the following:

» From 1991-1992 to 2001-2002, fee exempt FTE increased 87.6%,
whereas the total FTE increased by only 9.0% over the same ten-year
period. Fee exempt FTE was 8.2% of the total FTE in 1991-1992 and
14.1% in 2001-2002 (Attachment A-1).

Attachment A-2 shows the change over 10 years by program.

In 1991-1992, fee exempt FTE represented over 15% of total FTE for 8
community colleges (Attachment A-3) whereas, in 2001-2002, fee
exempt FTE represented over 15% of total FTE for 11 community
colleges (Attachment A-4).

Attachment B displays similar information for headcount students as contained
in Attachment A for FTE.

» From 1991-1992 to 2001-2002, fee exempt headcount increased 23.8%,
whereas, the total headcount increased by 1.1% over the same ten-year
period (Attachment B-1).

» Fee exempt headcount was 11.7% of the total headcount in 1991-1992
and 14.3% in 2001-2002 (Attachment B-1).

Should you have any questions, please call Maybelle Montford at (850) 488-6216
or Sophia Gaines at (850) 488-7160.

JDA/sgl
Attachments

J. DAVID ARMSTRONG, JR.
Chancellor, Community Colleges

325 W. GAINES STREET * SUITE 1314 « TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 * (850) 488-1721 * www.dcc.firn.edu
I FLORIDA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM

PUTTING MINDS TO WORK




Page 2



	M E M O R A N D U M

